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Addendum No. 1 
 
 

 Date: December 11, 2025     Project No. 2025-17-IPWE 
 

 Project: New, Current Model Year, 1 Ton 4x4 Pickup 
 

 To: All Bidders 
 
 

Clarification 
 

Remove: 

From Section: Section I – Information, Insurance 
 

(b) The successful Vendor shall provide the Corporation of the Town of Renfrew with an 
original Certificate of Commercial General Liability Insurance in the amount of at 
least two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). The policy shall include an extension for a 
standard provincial and territorial form of non-owned automobile liability policy. This 
policy shall include but not be limited to: 
 

• Name the Municipality as an Additional Insured 

• Cross-liability and severability of interest 

• Blanket Contractual 

• Products and Completed Operations 

• Premises and Operations Liability 

• Personal Injury Liability 

• Contingent Employers Liability 

• Broad Form Property Damage 

• Attached Machinery 

• Work performed on Behalf of the Named Insured by Sub-Contractors 

• The policy shall include 30 days’ notice of cancellation 
 

Addition: 

To Section: Section I – Information, Insurance 
 

(c) The successful Vendor shall provide the Corporation of the Town of Renfrew with an 
original Certificate of Commercial General Liability Insurance in the amount of at 
least two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). The policy shall include an extension for a 
standard provincial and territorial form of non-owned automobile liability policy. This 
policy shall include but not be limited to: 
 

• Name the Municipality as an Additional Insured 
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• Cross-liability and severability of interest 

• Blanket Contractual 

• Products and Completed Operations 

• Premises and Operations Liability 

• Personal Injury Liability 

• Contingent Employers Liability 

• The policy shall include 30 days’ notice of cancellation 
 

Remove: 

From Section: Section I – Information, Insurance 
 

(c) The Contractor’s insurance shall name the following as additional named insured: 
 

  The Corporation of the Town of Renfrew 
  127 Raglan Street South, Renfrew ON, K7V 1P8 
 

Addition: 

To Section: Section I – Information, Insurance 
 

(c) The successful Bidder must be able to provide proof of All-Risks property insurance 
in an amount equal to the full replacement cost of property of every description 
and kind to be moved by the Contractor while it is in the Contractor’s care, custody 
and control. Coverage is to be applied from the place of origin to the final 
destination. The Vendor shall be responsible for liability of the items until the items 
are in the Town’s care and control 

 

Pre-Bid Questions 
 

1. Question: You are asking for a Minimum 17" LT Series Snow Tire. Do you require 
a Winter Tire Package including rims, winter tires and tire pressure monitors or 
will an LT 275 70N R 18E be acceptable? 
 

Answer: An LT275 70 R18 Tire on OEM wheels is acceptable provided they are 
winter snow tires as an approved equivalent. An extra tire and wheel package has 
not been requested.  

 

2. Question: You are asking for Line X or approved equivalent. Will a factory spray 
in box liner be considered equivalent? 

 

Answer: A factory spray in box liner is acceptable as an approved equivalent. 
 

3. Question: Is the 2014 truck you show going to be a trade in? If so, would it be 
possible to get some pictures of the interior seats and floor? 
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Answer: Please see photos of the optional trade in 2014 Chevrolet Silverado 
3500 included as Appendix A. 

 

4. Question: You are asking for Weather Tech fitted floor mats or approved 
equivalent. Would GM Form Fitter Floor Liners be an approved equivalent? 

 

Answer: GM Premium All Weather Floor Liners are acceptable as an approved 
equivalent. 
 

5. Question: Concerning added equipment, are there equivalent brands as far as 
the plow, sander etc. that would be acceptable? 
 

Answer: The Town has requested specific winter equipment for fleet uniformity, 
total interchangeability from unit to unit, and spare parts inventory purposes. The 
Town is open to reviewing alternate options for approved equivalents, however 
specifications for review are required.  
 

6. Question: Can you please clarify the section of the bid marked INSURANCE from 
(a and (b to i and ii. We have never been asked to provide this to a customer, so 
we wanted to make sure of what you’re asking. 
 

Answer: Please see above Clarification for the requested insurance to be 
provided by the successful Vendor. As per the tender documents the Town is 
requesting a Certificate of Insurance (COI) showing the listed Commercial 
General Liability Insurance and Automobile Liability insurance with the listed 
amounts and showing the Town as the certificate holder, as well a WSIB 
Certificate.  

 
Please attach this addendum to your proposal document and be governed  

accordingly. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda. 

 
One copy of this Addendum is to be SIGNED and SUBMITTED with the Proposal 

 

_____________________________   Date of Issue – November 28, 2025 
Proponent’s Name (Company) 
       Closing Date – December 17, 2025  
_____________________________   
Signature      Closing Time – 2:00 PM 
 
_____________________________    
Name (Please Print)      
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
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Appendix A  
 

Pictures of the optional trade in 2014 Chevrolet Silverado 3500 
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